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Republic of the Philippines

Bepartment of Education
Region Il - Cagayan Valley
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF NUEVA VIZCAYA

UNNEMBERED MEMORANDUM

TO: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief, School Governance and Operations Division
OIC-Chief, Curriculum Implementation Division
Public Schools District Supervisors/District In-Charge
All others concerned

o
FROM: ORLAND - MANUEL PhD, C v
Schools Dioﬁoigl;xﬂSuperintende

DATE: September 11, 2025

SUBJECT: RE-SCHEDULE OF THE CONDUCT OF RE-ORIENTATION OF
DFTAT AND SELECTED SCHOOL HEADS ON SGC AND SBM
GUIDELINES

1. This Office announces the change of schedule of the Re-orientation of
Division Field Technical Assistance Team (DFTAT) and Selected School Heads
on SGC and SBM Guidelines from September 12, 2025, to September 26, 2025,
8:00 AM at SDO Conference Hall, B ayombong, Nueva Vizcaya.

2. All other provisions in DM 434, s.2025 shall remain in effect.

3. For information, guidance and compliance.
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Email Address: nuevavizcaya@deped.gov.ph
Website: https://sdonuevavizcaya.com/



